

# Sudhanshu Shekhar

Analyst

## CONTACT

8092826125

sudhanshu.suman99@gmail.com

India, Gurgaon

## EDUCATION

2020 - 2022

### PGDM

G L BAJAJ INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND RESEARCH, India, Greater Noida

2017 - 2020

### BCA

L N MISHRA COLLEGE OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, India, Muzaffarpur

## HOBBIES

- Traveling
- Bike riding

## LANGUAGES

- english
- hindi

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an Analyst with 1 years of experience in Pricing configuration management and project management. My greatest strengths include problem solving, critical thinking, clear communication and strong team collaboration. I have been able to successfully manage multiple projects at once with a strong focus on customer satisfaction. My most notable achievement is leading a project that increased client retention by 100%. In addition, I have excellent research and report writing skills with the ability to interpret large amounts of data. I am highly motivated, organized and always looking for opportunities to improve processes.

## EXPERIENCE

### Analyst

2023 - 2024

#### Carelon Global solution, India, Gurgaon

During my time as an Analyst at Carelon Global Solutions in India from August 2023 to August 2024, I gained valuable experience in data analysis, and project management. I worked closely with cross-functional teams and utilized various tools and techniques to provide insightful reports and recommendations to clients.

- research
- Analyzed data using statistical software
- Managed project timelines and deliverables
- Collaborated with team members to develop strategies

## SKILLS

Analytical Thinking	★★★★★
Data Analysis	★★★★★
Problem Solving	★★★★★
Excel	★★★★★
Statistical Analysis	★★★★★
Communication Skills	★★★★★
Forecasting	★★★★★
Report Writing	★★★★★